illx::n'g:lestl)f té\:‘a Project: Di'versiorl of 0.6972 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s Sh. Ved
» Slo Sh. Chattar Singh, Village Firnoo, P.O. Sarahan, Tehsil Karsog, Distt. Mandi,

H.P. for extraction of sand, stone & baijri i
« 101 ; jri in Khasra No. 495/60/1 & 549/1/1(Govt. Land)
f;l;::\dgi 1: ‘l;ﬂauza & Mohal Firnoo, within the jurisdiction of Karsog Forest Division, Distt.

File No: FP/HP/MIN/40928/2018

Date of Proposal: 30.06.2018

CHECK LIST SERIAL NUMBER-04

Demand letter of the project authority/applicant
To,

The Divisional Forest Officer
Karsog Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, H.P.

Subject: Proposal for diversion of 0.6972 hectare of forest land for extraction of sand, stone & bajri
in Khasra No. 495/60/1 & 549/1/1(Govt. Land hilly slop) falling in Mauza & Mohal Firnoo,
within the jurisdiction of Karsog Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, H.P.

Sir,
It is submitted that the tender cum auction of mining lease area measuring 0.6972 ha. Auction

Committee has rendered the case to H.P. Govt. The State Govt. has accorded approval for mining of minor

minerals Khasra No. 495/60/1 & 549/1/1. As this is a forest land, therefore, approval of Govt. of India

under FCA, 1980 is required to be obtained. As the demand of this forest land for mining of minor
minerals is highly required. You, are, therefore, requested to pursue the demand of forest land to the ;

competent authority, s0 that approval under FCA, 1980 can be obtained._
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pntratctor

X 1CE
Mis Sh. DS Kranaibesh Chattar
Singh, Village Firnoo, P.O. Sarahan,

Tehsil Karsog, Distt. Mandi, H.P. .
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